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APPELLANT’S UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR A 21-DAY EXTENSION OF 
TIME UNTIL JUNE 5, 2024, TO FILE MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION 

 
Pursuant to U.S. Vet. App. Rules 10 (b) and 26, Appellant, by and through his 

undersigned counsel moves this Court for an extension of time to file a motion for 

reconsideration.  If not for this motion, his motion would be due on May 15, 2024. 

Mr. Brack seeks an extension until June 5, 2024.  Good cause exists for this 

motion.  Counsel for the appellant has had multiple other filings and hearings since the 

panel decision was issued such that he was unable to thoroughly review and evaluate a 

possible course of action.  Specifically, since the court issued this decision counsel has 

had to travel for oral argument at the Veterans Court and the Federal Circuit; and he 

has had to prepare and file two CAFC briefs, three CAVC briefs, two CAVC reply 

briefs, one CAFC reply brief, and eight R33 SOI's.  Because of these circumstances, 

additional time is needed to review the panel decision and potentially file a motion for 

reconsideration.   

The motion for reconsideration is currently due: May 15, 2024. 

BRUCE MOSEBY BRACK, 
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Secretary of Veterans Affairs, 
 Appellee. 
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Revised date sought: June 5, 2024. 

To this point, Appellant has been granted one 45-day extension of time to 

respond to the RBA, one 45-day extension of time to file his opening brief, and one  

45-day extension of time to file his reply brief. 

To this point, no extensions have been requested or granted for Appellee.   

The undersigned has contacted Secretary's counsel and she is unopposed to this 

motion. 

Respectfully submitted, 

      
     __/s/ Kenneth H. Dojaquez__    
     Kenneth H. Dojaquez, Esq. 
     Attorney for Appellant 
     CARPENTER CHARTERED 
     P.O. Box 2099 

Topeka, KS 66601 
Phone: 785-357-5251 
kenny@carpenterchartered.com    
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